



MEMO

TO: Mayor and City Council of the City of Dacula
FROM: Brittni Nix, City Administrator
DATE: January 30, 2026
SUBJECT: Bid results for Sanjo Street improvements

The City requested bids for the approved Sanjo Street Widening, Paving, Drainage, and Sidewalk Improvements Project. The project includes widening the existing one-way substandard road to a two-lane road, asphalt paving, installation of curb, gutter, storm sewer lines and drainage structures, crosswalks with brick pavers, and thermoplastic striping. All disturbed areas will be sodded as needed.

The bid results are below:

Allied Paving Contractors, Inc. - \$999,812.50

Backbone Infrastructure, LLC - \$887,072.00

Baldwin Paving Company, Inc. - \$932,250.00

Fowler Site Work, Inc. - \$984,511.07

R&B Developer, Inc. - \$1,221,429.00

Ohmshiv Construction, LLC. - \$919,230.50

The lowest qualified bid was \$887,072 from Backbone Infrastructure, LLC. The City anticipates receiving \$417,563.08 from county, state, and federal funding sources:

\$50,265.25 - 2017 SPLOST Intergovernmental Agreement,
\$106,110.83 - FY 2025 Local Road Assistance Administration funds (LRA), and
\$261,187.00 – FFY 2025 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding.

SPLOST will be utilized to pay the remaining balance of the project. Staff recommends awarding the bid to Backbone Infrastructure, LLC and authorizing the Mayor and City Administrator to execute all necessary documents to implement the subject project.

